
HAMILTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION 

James E. Stevenson Board of Education Building 
90 Park Avenue 

Hamilton, NJ 08690 
Phone: (609) 631-4100 

Extension: 3048 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: All Secondary Principals 

FROM: Mr. Graham Peabody, Interim Director of Administration 
Mrs. Dorothea Brown, Interim Administrative Assistant 

DATE: July 28, 2025 
REGARDING: Marking Periods / NJSLA Testing / Graduation Dates 

 
 

Marking Period End of Marking Period Number of Days 

1 Tuesday, November 11, 2025 45 

2 
Wednesday, January 28, 2026 

 
January 22 - 28th Exam I (HS ONLY) 

45 

3 Thursday, April 09, 2026  45 

4 
Thursday, June 18, 2026 

 
June 11 - 16 Exam II (HS ONLY) 

45 

 
 

NJSLA 

Middle School Testing TBD 

High School Testing TBD 

 
 

Graduation Dates 

Hamilton High East Cure Insurance Arena Thursday, June 18, 2026 @ 3:00 PM 

Hamilton High North Cure Insurance Arena Thursday, June 18, 2026 @ 7:30 PM 

Hamilton High West The War Memorial Thursday, June 18, 2026 @ 7:00 PM 

 
 


